LRB-4775

2019 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Joint Resolution

For: Howard Marklein (608) 266-0703 Drafter: chanaman
By: Secondary Drafters:

Date: 10/28/2019 May Contact:
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/Same as LRB:  -4764
_ /
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Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Sen.Marklein@legis.wi.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Honoring the life and public service of Joseph “Joe” Tregoning

Instructions:
See attached
Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Required
/1 chanaman wjackson Iparisi dwalker
10/28/2019 10/28/2019 10/28/2019 10/29/2019

FE Sent For: <END>



Jackson, Wendy

From: Wolf, Jake

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 4:.02 PM
To: - Jackson, Wendy

Subject: RE: 19-4764_1.pdf

Thank you. Could we get a companion to Sen. Marklein’s office as well.

Jake Wolf

Office of State Representative Todd Novak
51% Assembly District

(608) 266-7502

From: Jackson, Wendy <Wendy.Jackson@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 4:00 PM

To: Wolf, Jake <Jake.Wolf@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: 19-4764_1.pdf

Please see the change on page 2, line 1, from “executive secretary” to “executive assistant.”



Walker, Dan

From: Williams, Vincent

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 9:21 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -4775/1

Please Jacket LRB -4775/1 for the SENATE.



